
From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 10:39 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Regulatory@HydroOne.com
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0254 - Hydro One Networks Inc.
 

Intervention Form
Case Number:
EB-2025-0254

Requesting information on behalf:
Of an organization

Intervenor Name:
Hydro One Networks Inc.

Mandate and Objectives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.



Representatives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:
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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/896514/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:
no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

OEB Proceedings:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/896514/File/document


Item Description Category Status

EB-2024-0096 Electricity – Rates Granted

EB-2024-0022 Electricity – Rates Granted

EB-2023-0058 Electricity – Rates Granted

Issues:
The Service Area Amendment Application (“SAA”) advanced by Wasaga Distribution Inc.
(“WDI”) for the connection of 400 45th Street South, Wasaga Beach, Ontario (“Subject
Lands”) falls within the existing service territory of Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)
and loss of the Subject Area will have an impact on Hydro One and/or Hydro One ratepayers.
Hydro One’s intervention will focus on all the principles defined in the Combined Distribution
Service Area Amendments Proceeding – Ontario Energy Board docket RP-2003-0044 which
Hydro One accepts as the standard issues in a service area amendment proceeding.

Policy Interests:
Please refer to question 3.

Hearings:
Hydro One requests that the OEB holds a written hearing for this proceeding akin to the
process followed for recent contested service area amendments.

Evidence:
Hydro One intends to file evidence in the proceeding and will comply with the timelines
defined in Procedural Order 1 of the proceeding to file evidence. The evidence will provide
pertinent information from the incumbent distributor, Hydro One, that addresses the standard
issues in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:
Hydro One does not intend to coordinate with other intervenors for this proceeding.

Cost Awards:
No, Hydro One will not be seeking cost awards.

Language Preference:
Hydro One does not require a hearing in the French language.




